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Mark D. Harrell

From: Mark  D. Harrell [mark@badaxetoolworks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 3:46 PM
To: Harrell Mark (mark@badaxetoolworks.com)
Subject: News from Bad Axe Tool Works

 
 

 
Here's how to place your order 
now . . . .�
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10% off and guaranteed delivery before Christmas  for all 
Bad Axe saws ordered between Oct 16th thru Nov 15th , 
2010!�

�

It's a busy time of year, but there's my promise: you place an order between now and 
mid-November, your Bad Axe will populate the dead needle zone underneath the tree, or 
Santa will kick Mark Harrell's butt.��

 

New Offerings from Bad Axe  

--the Roubo Beastmaster  
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Feedback  

"I cut the Roubo dovetail, tenon 
and shoulder fully five inches 
down, and the saw was an 
absolute dream to use. I had never 
cut something that big that was 
also meant to have some precision 
to it. Keeping the saw cuts on line 
was very easy and given that I was 
cutting five inches across and five 
inches down, I was very, very 
impressed with the Beastmaster. If 
you have big cuts like this and 
need to stay on line you would be 
very hard pressed to find another 
saw as good. I truly loved using the 
Beastmaster as it is a true "Manly" 
saw! " 

--Fred West,  
West Chester, PA  

 

 

 "Mark, Oh my. You've got a 
winning combination here! The cut 
is easy to start and moves through 
the material quickly. I directly 
compared it to my Lee Valley 
Standard and Fine Dovetail Saws. 
No comparison. Bad Axe is Bad 
Ass." 

--Mike Zilis  
Bartlett, IL  

 

 "If I had to recommend one saw for 
finer rip or x-cuts, this is it. If one 
wants to buy only one saw for 
smaller bench work, the 12" hybrid 

 

Tom Fidgen at his Cape Breton workshop 
When Tom Fidgen told me late last Spring that he was about to depart for his Cape 
Breton island home in the North Atlantic to cut big wood for a timber-framing project he 
had in mind, I shipped out one of my new Roubo Beastmasters to him, where he put it to 
work (be sure to pick up a copy of Tom's inspiring 'Made by Hand,' available on his 
website--a simply mandatory read for those who wish to unplug and take the time to 
smell fresh shavings, listen to choice tunes on your iPod, and imbibe the fine beverage 
of your choice while pursuing the craft).  
 
I made this timber framer's saw for those of you who need a tough saw with a coarse 
toothline (9 ppi) and a thicker  

plate 

(.0315) for use on large scale projects where depth of plate and mass really counts. This 
bad boy has a full five inches under the back for those of you who absolutely, positively 
must build a Roubo workbench with a full five-inch thick benchtop,and the manly yet 
elegant double slip dovetail through tenons that go along with the 5-by timbers piercing 
through the corners.  
 
This saw just might be the cure for baldness. Did I mention Darth Vader? Trick the saw 
out with a walnut handle, gunsmith-blued back and hot-blued fasteners, and let the dark 
side of the force take it from there. . . . 
 
 
.02 Thin-Plate and closed-handle dovetail options f or the 

Bad Axe 12" 
Carcase Saw  

I recently decided 
to add a thin-plate 
option to my 12" 
Carcase saw. I'm 
also  now offering a 
closed-handle 
dovetail version of 
it with a tapered 
plate measuring 
2.25 under the 
back at the the 
heel and 2 1/8" at 

If Darth Vader was a saw, he'd be a real Bad Axe. . . . 
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dovetail is the one to beat!"  
--Andre Ridder,  

The Netherlands  

  

 Good Day Mark, I got the saw and 
it is insanely nice and cuts like a 
dream...  I tried it on some 1 inch 
red oak and it is one great saw!! 
Thank you! But man ho man it is a 
sweet saw! It cut true and fast! I 
think it will become my go-to DT 
saw!! 

--David Gendron  
Yukon, Canada  

  
 "Mark . . . the (14" sash) saws are 
awesome. I tried out the crosscut 
saw first on a 2" thick chunk of 
white oak. Went right thru it, and 
what amazed me the most was the 
end grain on the piece after the cut. 
It was literally smooth as glass. 
Could not tell it apart from a cut 
using my forrest blade on the 
tablesaw, except for the fact that 
mine was crooked. I obviously 
need more practice. Tried the rip 
on some maple I had laying 
around, tracked right to the line and 
cut FAST . . . these saws have 
already made me a better hand 
tool woodworker and I'm pretty 
sure I'll be using them constantly.  
They are also the best looking tools 
I own." 

--Ken Blais  
Foster, RI  

the toe. I liked using the .02-thin plate so much while designing the dovetail version, that 
I decided to make it standard equipment for the 12" Carcase saw as well (pictured above 
in Black Walnut and gunsmith hot-blued fastener & back trim).  
 
The result? The .02-thin plate simply rocks, It slices through wood quickly and cleanly 
with little tearout. Recommend you get the 14 ppi in x-cut--you'll find that it will double as 
a small tenon saw cutting with the grain in a heartbeat. I still recommend a .025-thick 
plate for dedicated ripping purposes--plate thickness is largely a matter of personal 
preference, and can be a durability factor, but if you haven't picked up a Bad Axe 
carcase saw yet, give this guy with the thin-plate a shot. You won't regret it.  
 
For those of you interested in the closed-handle dovetail version, you might peruse my 
client feedback and notations regarding a larger dovetail saw design in the discussions 
tab on my facebook site at 
http://www.facebook.com/pages/BadAxeToolWorks/390516585103?v=app_2373072738.  

 
Damn! It's a price hike. . . . .  

 
 
I upped the price by $15 per saw, and am now chargi ng a $5 handling fee . Yes, I'm 
a greedy capitalist pig who read his Ayn Rand. By the way--the price hike went into effect 
on October 16th, and does not affect anyone who placed an order with me before that.  
 
So just when I thought I had my suppliers totally cowed and productive, they got uppity 
on me and leveraged significant price hikes for two of my key components. Without 
going into the gory details, I ultimately had to charge a little more to deliver the kind of 
saw that makes a Bad Axe a Bad Axe. I dunno--maybe the recession is over, now? 
 
Since I'm also afflicted with a bit of an environmental streak, I use 100% recycled 
packaging and Green Cell Foam for protection and void fill (the corn-starch-based 
biodegradable choice!). These expenses have also caught up with me, but here's the 
deal: I really hate it when some idiot takes the $200-$300 tool I just purchased and kind 
of throws it in a box full of packing peanuts with a half-life of 500 years, then hopes it 
arrives to my location without part of the tool sticking out of the box. What's the extra $5 
going toward? Not just the feel-good-I'm-ever-so-green vibe. What you're getting is a 
reusable box, reusable foam that's not made out of a dead dinosaur, a free toothguard 
protector, and some reusable kraft paper--all of which you may use time and again 
sending me a vintage saw you'd like to have tuned up. 
 
At the end of the day--you get what you pay for. And when you by one of my saws, it's 
not enough that it's sharp and well made. It has to look good, and survive the trip from 
my workshop to your doorstep with no dings in transit, ready to go to work. 
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 "I'm a UK woodworker re-kitting my 
new shop with hand tools that 
wouldn't let me down, after reading 
various reviews and especially 
those found on Tom Fidgens site I 
decided to give one of Mark's 
carcase saws a spin. I've gone for 
a 12" at 14ppi with a Walnut 
handle, stainless steel back and 
brass slotted nut fasteners. After 
taking it through it's test run on 
Oak, Sycamore and Ash I can tell 
you I was more than pleased, easy 
action, no snagging, smooth finish 
and it just whispers through all of 
these wood species with such ease 
that I wish i hadn't waited as long 
as i had before placing my initial 
order. I'll be going for another saw 
with Mark at some time in the 
future for sure . . . just brilliant, the 
best saw I have." 

--Stephen Melhuish  
Oxfordshire, UK  

 

 

 
 "I'm an Englishman in Melbourne, 
Australia and I've lately taken 
delivery of one of Mark's 16'' 
beauties, and I have to say - that is 
one tool made for working. I just 
finished a job building a heap of 
strange 3D panels in torsion for my 
local climbing gym and decided to 
use the Bad Axe for all the framing 
cuts since it cuts so fast and so 
straight.. It is awesome - I didn't 
even plug in the chop saw... Next 

 
WIA in Cincinnati was a Blast! �

The best thing 
about going to 
WIA by far was 
meeting many of 
my clients who 
showed up in 
Cincinnati 30 Sep 
- 3 Oct 2010. 
What a great 
time! Pictured 
above are John 
Jarrett and 
Graham 
Chapman, 
winners of the 
Hand Tool 
Olympics event 
administered by 
Mike Siemsen of 
the Mike Siemsen 
School of 
WoodWorking 

fame. The only down side of the trip was I didn't get to visit other exhibitors' booths or 
attend any of the seminars! In fact, had my wife Yvonne not been there helping me out I 
would have been completely overwhelmed. Three days of adrenaline, lots of smiles, and 
the smell of sawdust and shavings. I'll see you at the next one! 

Hand Tool Olympic Winners John Jarrett and Graham Chapman 

 
 

So here we are now entering the Christmas season. Do take me up on the offer to have 
a saw under the tree if you order between now and mid-November. You know you'll get 
the saw in time--because if I fail to rise to the challenge, Mrs. Claus will take a Louisville 
slugger to my kneecaps. 

 Cheers!  
 

 

 
 
Mark Harrell  
Bad Axe Tool Works 
1616 King St. 
La Crosse, WI 54601 



�

projects are the roubo workbench 
and some big mortise and tenons 
for a massive dining table. Thanks 
Mark - that really is the most 
versatile saw in my shop - I'm 
almost afraid to sharpen it myself!" 

--John Beckwith  
Melbourne, Australia  

 I've been living in Japan since 
1992, and it's been almost that 
long since I've used a Western-
type saw. Tom Fidgen's 
recommendation inspired me to 
buy a 14 inch Sash/Tenon from 
Mark. It arrived a day ago, and I 
spent a pleasant morning in the 
shop giving it a test drive. (Oh, 
yeah, pushing! I remember!) The 
saw is a thing of beauty, that's the 
first thing that needs to be said. But 
the real beauty is the way it cuts. 
The saw is 12ppi cross, but I tried it 
out in every direction I could with 
hardwoods and softwoods from my 
scrap bin. I've never seen a better 
finish from any saw, Japanese or 
otherwise. And it just wants to go. 
Point it in the right direction and get 
out of its way. Looks like Mark is 
going to get a lot of my money. 

--Davey Leslie  
Kochi, Japan  

 

715-586-0233 
mark@badaxetoolworks.com 
http://www.badaxetoolworks.com 
"Your source for insanely sharp saws." 
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THIS IS A TEST EMAIL ONLY. 
This email was sent by the author for the sole purpose of testing a draft message. If you believe you have received the 
message in error, please contact the author by replying to this message. Constant Contact takes reports of abuse very 
seriously. If you wish to report abuse, please forward this message to abuse@constantcontact.com. 


